

BRAHIM SOURNY

Front end developer



Portfolio

<http://brahimsourny.com>

Codepen

<http://codepen.io/BrahimS>

Github

<https://github.com/BrahimS>

Citizenship : French

Driver's license: license B

Languages :

Read write and speak fluently
English, French and Arabic

Hobbies :

Photography, podcast, yoga,
vegetable garden

Contact

+33 6 64 23 97 05

contact@brahimsourny.com

www.brahimsourny.com

<http://codepen.io/BrahimS>

<https://medium.com/@SournyB>

<https://twitter.com/SournyB>

As a freelance Front end developer, I worked on various projects that allowed me to gain a rich experience in this field. In this context, I proceeded in two different ways: Either I worked hand in hand with the client. Either I was involved in agencies in close collaboration with the in house team.

Experiences

UI, UX Designer / Developer

Freelance | iDZiN, Chevy | 2014 - 2017

Front-end developer

Atelier Roger Pfund, Geneva | 2012 - 2014

<http://www.atelierpfund.ch/atelier>

Designer & Front-end developer

GO OUT MAG, Geneva | 2011 - 2012

<http://www.gooutmag.ch>

Web designer & webmaster

COMCHEVROLET SA, Genève | 2010 - 2011

Dsigner & Front-end developer

11.org, Paris | 2006 - 2010

Professional skills

Front-end :

HTML5, SVG , CSS3, JavaScript, ES2015, jQuery, AJAX, JSON, Rest API

JavaScript Framework : React.js, Redux.js

CSS preprocessor and post-processor : Sass , Less, postCSS

CSS Frameworks & grid Systeme : Bootstrap, Flexbox

Version Control : Git

Git platform : GitHub / Stash...

Development environment : Node.js, Express.js

JavaScript Build Sytem and bundler + Task runner : Webpack, Gulp

ES compiler : Babel.js

Package Manager : Npm , Yarn

Unit testing : Mocha.js, Chai.js

Continuous integration (CI) : Travis CI

Debugging Tools: Chrome DevTools

Command Line : Shell, iTerm

Text Editor : Visual Studio Code, Atom, Sublime Text, Brackets...

Web Animation : CSS animation (@keyframes), GSAP, jQuery

Web 3D : Three.js

Data Visualisation : d3.js

Back-end :

Node.js, PHP, Python (currently learning)

CMS : Drupal, WordPress, WooCommerce

Data Base : Mysql, Firebase, mongoDB

Design & Prototype :

Graphic design, Web design, prototyping , Photoshop, Adobe XD, illustrator, indesign, Sketch, Premiere Pro, After Effect...

Operation System : Mac, Windows

Education

eLearning

Tree House | 2013 - 2015

<https://www.teamtreehouse.com>

Stage

Atelier Roger Pfund | 05-08/2012

<http://www.atelierpfund.ch>

eLearning

Lynda.com | 2006-2013

<http://www.lynda.com>

Schooling | 1995-1998

University cadí Ayyad : English literature